_'fn Portland 'lrlll be uqnimd to lll“ "
. Jgense  fssued by the city auditor,
o Apénts, will be required to pay an an-
T mual license: fee of §5 and salesmen §1.
. <% The Hoense ordinance was passéd
the wurgent of the Portiand
Realty Beard wag jointly drawn by
‘the legal gcommittee of the Realtly Board
and City Attorpey Grant. The follow-
»lng aré the more important provisions
of the ordinance:

“Section 1. ' It shall be unlawful for
any person 1o engage in the business or
act in the capacity of & real estate
broker within the city of Portland with-
oul first obtaining u license therefor.

“Bection 2. A real estate broker I8
ons who for a commission or other com-

mtion ®ells or offers for sale, buys

offars Lo buy;-er negotiates the pur-
chass or =ale of real estate, or who for
cumpensation negotiates loans upon real
estate pecurity, or who for compensa-
tion rents or offers for rent or collects
rent from real estate or Improvements
theréon, elther for himself or for others,
/a8 a whole or a partial vocation,

Exception Made.

f Provided, however, that this provl:ltm

shall not be héld to include the owner
~of any real ‘estale who sells or offers
1o sell his own propérty whils not main-
tulning a real estdté office or engnging
in the business of a reanl estats broker
e A regular or partial vocation, nor
shall it be held to include a receiver or
@ trustes In bankruptey, or any person
selling real estate under order of any
caurt.

' “Thls definition shall be held to In-
clude all salesmen  or sollcitors em-
usuoyed by ‘mny rem) estate broker,

“Bection 3. No real estate llcense
shall glve authority for more than one
‘person to sell, offer for sale, negotiate
a sule of real estate, or negotiate loans
upon real estate mecurity, or rent, or
offer to rent real estate or Improve-
meuts thereon, for compensation, or
other than the person to whom sald 1i-
censo I issved, uand when sald Jlcense
is lssued to a corporation, the person
conducting the department reforred to
shall be named {n said license, and no
other person shall operate thereunder,

Foo Is 85 & Yoear.

"Section ‘5. The fee for license for
réal estute Drokers shall be $0 per
apnum for, each real estate person, firm
or coyporation, and 31 for each sales-
man of each real estate dealer, and no
licenso shall be lssued for a less period

dhan one year.

"Section 8. The councll: reserves the
pawer to Trevoke any ilcense {ssued
under the provisions of this ordinance

(&L nny time, where -the holder thereof
18 guilty of gross misrepresentation in
making snles or securing contracts, ob-
taining money under faulseé pretenses, or
any other conduct which in the opinlon
of the council {8 opposed to good bLusl-
ness morals,

"Section 8. Any person violating any
of the provigions of this ordinance shall
ugen conviction thereof in the municipal
Ccourt be punished by a fine of not more
than $200 or by imprisonment; In the
clty Jall not to _ exceed 20 days, or by
both guch fine and Imprisonment; [n'the
flisvretion of the court”

A new combined currycomb and brugh

ls #0 arranged that the brush can be
made Lo follow the comb or the two can
be fastened baek to back so that either

van be used separatély,

Cheap fuel. Albina Fuel company,
Specinl reduction good, short, dry slab-
wood for 80 days, or long awx It lasts,
Phone Esst 182, C.1117. -

Your' Jast

World’s

bloclu are planned for this spring and

Bruno Vitus, both of Eugene, have been
let. Both of these bulldings will be lo-
cated On Maln street, and each will be
t storfes high. Others are contem-
plated, and {t 18 safe to say that even
faore buildiags than were erected last
year will rise during the present ¥ear.
Asglde from the business blocks In con-
templation many residences are nned,
At the present time several ex ve
houses are in course of erection.

Springfleld has a live commercial club
to look out for the clty's interests, and
alnce its organization has been Instru-
mental in bringing several manufactur-
Ing institutions to the city, among Lhem
belng a factory for the manufacture of
auto trucks, and a flouring mill, ‘l‘hql
are bright prospects for the rebuildl
of the Booth-Kelley sawmill, and plans
are forming to bring still another lum-
bering plant, making three, the Fischer-
Bally Lumber company already operat-
ing & large mill there,

Among the business hlocks erecied in
Springfleld during the ‘vear 1911 were
the following: The Commerciul State
bank block, two stories high and faced
with White pressed brick; the Perkins
& Stevens’ two story block, concrete
construction, with pressed brick front;
Al Perkins® two story bloék of concrete;
Jesse Seavey's two story concrote block
with ‘pressed brick front, and Blmon
Klov@ahl's concrete gurage. Hesldes the
o'ty boasts of an mile of pdved streots,
gas and water works, electrie lights,
trolley cars and all the modern con-
veniences,

—

summeyr, gnd alresily contmots for two, |
at|thioss o be built by ¥. A’ Rankin and
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Above, Commerecial Siate Bank building,
block, at the right, Perkins and Blavens block

below, at the left, Perkins

(Bpecls] to The Journal.)

Pendieton, Or,, Feb, 24.—After hav ln;
slept under the sod for more than 40
vears, Mosges B. Goodwin, the first set-
tler of Pendleton and the man upon
whose homestead the business part of
tho elty stdnds, has been rocognized and
honored, meagre though that recogni-
tlon and honor Is, The rallroad station
at the site of the branch asylum and
at the edge of the city he founded. has
been named “Goodwin” upon the sugges-
tion of the local commefelnl associn-
tion. Heretofore, not a town, stream,
butte or even street has borne the plo-
neer's name, - There I8 anlversal satis-
fagtion thet tardy steps have been taken
to perpetuate it

The christening of the asy lum station
has brought to light many facts concern-
Ing Goodwin and the early hilstory of
this county which few outside the scat-
tered and. thinning ranks of ploneers
have known. Many, In fact, had not
known that such A man as Goodwin ever
Iived In thizs part of the state, much
less that but for him the county seat
of Umatilla county would not be lo-
cated whete It Is.

Plonesr Woman Tells of Early nm

Goodwin's widow, at a ripe old age,
is stil] living in the city] Her present
name J& Mrs. Aura M, Raley but she
Is famillarly known as “Aunt Raley,”
wnd I8 the most beloved person In the
city of Pendleton, From “the mother
of Pendleton,” as she lhas often been

characlerized, facts abopt the connection

TheGreatestSale

Ever Held in Portland

i of Men’s High Grade Made-to-Order
$20.00 to $25.00 Suits or

Overcoats log

WILL POSITIVELY END
Tuesday nghl Feb. 27th

Wtytomawell-mde.all—woolTudoudSmtndmex-
trwrdmuypri:e. Cnmeurlynndzetymmdbea&ubootter

The House ol Balr

First Settler at Pendleton Given Tardy Recognition
In Naming Station at Branch State Insane Asylum

M. E, Coodman, founder of
Pendleton

of her first husband with thils locality
hiave become known. With him In 1863
she crossed the plains from Wisconsin

1Mleven years later, however, they start-
"l ed into eastern Oregon with a drove of

and settled far down the Columbia river,

cattle in search of good grazing land

and, liking the' conditions In this part
of the Umatilla wvalley, the couple
stopped here and took up a preamption
claim,

A rude shed was erected where now
stands the Hotel Pendleton and served
for many. yeara as a roadhouse.. Whers
the new §25.,000 . Main street bridge
crosses the Umatilla, Goodwin bullt &
bridge of/timbers heéwed by his own
hands and for sevéral years operated it
as & toll bridge. L

County Fofmed in 1808,

In 1863, two years before Goodwin's
arrival, by an act .of the legisiature,
the county of Umatilla had been created
and the county seat located temporar-
Hly on the very tract oh which the asy-
lum bulldings are rising. A townsite
existed there in those days which at
different times bore the names of Mar-
shall's Station, Middleton and Swift's
Station. In 18605, however, Umatilla
Landing had become an important post
due to its trade with the mines and be-
came ambitious to gain the county busl-
ness. By a political coup which would
do credit to present day conditions, the
citizsens of that thriving town obtained
the removal of the county seat but main-
tained it only three years.

In 1868, the fortuneas of Umatllla
Landing were on the wane. The east
end of the county, however, had be-
come populous, and insistent and grow-
Ing*demands were being made for a mors
central location of the county seat. This
lead to the act of Qctober 18, 1868,
which removed the county offices to a
point between the mouth of Wild Horse |
and the mouth of Butter creek, subject
to ratification by the peopie at a gen-
eral county election,

@Goodwin Offered Fres Bite,

It was at this juncture that Goodwin
came {o the front and offered to donate
a8 much of his homestead as would be
necessary for county bulldings, a school
house and a burlal ground. An eiection
was held November 3, 1868, and by a
vote of 394 to 346 Umatilla Landing lost
the county offices. Goodwin's looation
was accepted and at Mie oug:anllon of
Judge G. W. Balley, the new town was
christened Pendleton In honor of ‘Georgs
H. Pendleton, Then a Jeading states-
man of Ohio. The only bulldings
were Goodwin's roadhouse and Balley's
resldefice, but Balley, not to delay
the , commencement of real business
here, fturned his residence ‘into & tem-
porary court house, while he and Good-
win advanced money for the immediate
erection of a sultable strofture.

Umatilla Landing Wonld PFight,

However, the citlzens of Umatilla
Landing were not to glve up thelr hold
£0 easlly. Through a suilt, they compelled
the offlcery to return with the records
of thelr town, Judge J. G. Wilson hold-
fng that the tranafer could not properly
be made until a suitable bullding had
been provided at the new county seat.

All  haste “was then made wtlh tho
first courthouse hullding in Pendleton
and' In two months, on the site where
now stands the bullding occupled by
the Peoples’ warechouse, obe of the cily's
largest mercantile establishments, a
structure of modest proportions and ap-
Jearance was completed. Then, not to
be deprived of their rights any longer,
the two local citlzens notified the couns
ty officlals to be in readiness to load
thelr records Into wagons at & moment's
notice, and, on a quiet Bunday when
there was no fear of a temporary In-
Junction, the records were brought to
Pendleton,
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Sold at . . . 58.5 0

MANY TOOK ADVANTAGE OF THE REDUCTION WE MADE
' LAST WEEK ON OUR ENTIRE LINE OF

- MassivelronBeds

Webldmunumllyhrgcltodsonhnd and in order to materially
reduce our supply we made the cut. The normal stage will be
reached this week, the way the people have been coming in for these
beds, so you had better come in tomorrow, as we ordinarily get $14
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Regular $14.00 Value

For a Few $ 8.

Days Only
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BIG REDUCTIONS THIS WEEK ON ARTS AND CRAFTS FUR-
NITURE in the EARLY ENGLISH FINISH, 25-33 1-3% DISCOUNT

H.Jenning&Sons

Liberal Credit If Desired
COR. SECOND AND MORRISON
Home of Good Furniture
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Best Set of Teeth $1

WE GUARANTEE THESE TO BE PERFECT AND TO
PLEASE YOU IN EVERY RESPECT OR. NO PAY

For a short time only
will make you thm

Long Conmtest in Court.
The Umatillans made one more inef-
fectual attempt to regeain thelr lost

that the records be returned on the
ground that the act of the legislature
chunging the seat was indeffhite in that
it did not locate thé new county seat
at any specific point.
ever, refused to decree according to thelr |
desires and they were forced to glve I.ID
the long battle,

Goodwin gave two and a half acres of
his claim for court houss grounds, the |
same “arex for Bchool grounds end & |
gimilar tract for a cemetery.
two years aftér the town he had been
ro Instrumental in founding was firmly
established, On January 24, 1871, ha

died, but the towr kept on bt and
soon spread Over and beyond m

8

possessions by instituting a sult asking !

The courts, how-

DR. E. G. AUSPLUND
Graduate of Denver University Dental School, is the -
Chief Operator and General Ma&ag
Open Sundays and Evenings-Two Ladies Atteuhm
BANK .mmcm




